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Ms l(irsten rü(/alli

Secretary to the Board
The Ontario Energy Boatd
Gdr¡*:

Ms Walli:

regarding Gas Matketing License renewal: GM-2008-0007

Electdcity Matketing License renewat ER-2008-0008

\X/e recognizes that v/e âre very late in delivering these applications to your attention ând we

wish to apologize. We respectfi.rlly request that the Board grânt us 
^ 

terîPorary extension to

carry on business during the time in which you and the Boatd examine our renewal

applications.

Until we receive ariy such extension, we wil NOT accept ot pursue any new customers.

\üØe are late in responding to you tenewal application request for reasons that we would

gratefully appreciate you considering:

We have spent some time revisiting the industry and determining the best course of action for
the business in terms of stategic ditection given the substantive changes that have taken place

in the regulatory and competitive environrnents. 1We have concluded by defining 
^vety 

unique

product desþ coupled with a very passive customer online customer acquisition strategy.

1ü(/e are not in a rush and we are prepared to be patient as we rccogntze the lateness of our
applications.

Yours truly,

'mI(n'wetz

oNrT energy


